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Mining and Safety
Miquette GeI‘ber‘ Department of Natural Resources
RSI Team
2597 Legacy Way 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Grand Junction, CO 81501 Denver, CO 80203

RE: JD-6 Mine (M-1977-310) and JD-7 Pit (M-1979-094-HR), Comments on Highbury’s Proposed
Reclamation Activities

Dear Mrs. Miquette:

Thank you for providing the description of Highbury’s proposed 2023 reclamation-related
activities. The Division is in support of Highbury completing the tasks proposed, and any other
reclamation related activities.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188
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